

## Tim Fisher

---

**From:** Tim Fisher <t.fisher13@comcast.net>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 11, 2014 7:03 PM  
**To:** Allen Green  
**Subject:** Re: PPA DRAFT AGENDA

I will include your thoughts on the house in the discussion .. the 15% is NOT in the fees .. it is an allowance for borrowing.

I don't know what to say about the meal deal .. I would think it best to hold the course ... just me.

*Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID*

Allen Green <[friendsofpinecrest@gmail.com](mailto:friendsofpinecrest@gmail.com)> wrote:

I will be in Hawaii setting up a technical engineering conference for November 2015, so will be unable to make the meeting unless you want to do a telephonic input?

Since I made the suggestion to have the PPA show it's gratitude to us loyal board members, maybe you could postpone the lunch until the meeting after this one which has a greater possibility for being held down the hill due to snow. Otherwise, I'll take a rain check.

I would like to see the Board consider selling the house and asking the FS for permission to build a duplex or better yet two individual houses on our lot. I think that selling our current house would/could just about cover the cost of building either a duplex or two small homes. So it would be financially beneficial and also overcome the distance problem that exists at the current location for both emergency service at the plant and also when responding to calls for the Fire Department.

I am not clear if the final recommendation for the budget does contain a 15% decrease in the yearly assessment. Please advise.

Thanks and think snow (or rain).

Allen Green, PE Ret.  
Friends of Pinecrest  
PO Box 1173  
Pinecrest, CA 95364  
209 965-4784  
Cell: 916 216-2844

On Tue, Nov 11, 2014 at 5:27 PM, Tim Fisher <[t.fisher13@comcast.net](mailto:t.fisher13@comcast.net)> wrote:

**All**>Please let me know as soon as possible of any revisions/additions.

BUDGET ADOPTION >> do we want Molly to appear??

**Jan** – Pls. advise on venue info.